Agenda

Jefferson County
Highway Committee Meeting

Tuesday, April 7, 2015
8:00 a.m.
Office of the Highway Commissioner -~ Committee Room
. 141 West Woolcock Street
| Jefferson, Wisconsin 53549

i Committee Members: George Jaeckel - Chairman, Walt Christensen - Vice
Chairman, Al Counsell - Secretary, Carlton Zentner,
Ron Buchanan

Highway Commissioner: William T. Kern

AGENDA

Call meeting to order
Roll Call
Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law

Review of the Agenda
Public Comment (Members of the Public who wish to address the
Committee on specific agenda items must register their request at this time)

O b o byt =

Approve minutes from March 4, 2015 Highway Committee meeting
Communications
Old Business a. None

© ® N o

(LRIP) asphalt purchase bids for County Highway A and
County Highway J

b. Review and approve bids for 2015 hot-mix asphalt

c. Review and approve bids for 2015 seal coat emulsion and
application

d. Review and approve bids for 2015 asphalt milling and
pulverinzing

e. Review and approved bids for limestone crushing at
Strasburg Quarry

f. Review equipment turnover plan and equipment operations

d. Update on new highway facility construction progress
h. Review monthly financial account summary
10. Highway Operations Report

11. Review and approve vouchers
12. Set Next Meeting Date — May 5, 2015
13. Adjourn

' Note: The Highway Committee may discuss and/or take action on any item
| specifically listed on the agenda.

| "Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting
should contact the County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-
674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made."

New Business a. Review and approve the Local Road Improvement Program




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, March 4, 2015

The Jefferson County Highway Committee met on Wednesday, March 4, 2015, at 8:00 A.M. for
a meeting at the Highway Office,

ROLL OF THE HIGHWAY COMMITTEE:

Members present: Ron Buchanan; George Jaeckel; Walt Christensen; Al Counsell; Carlton Zentner
Members absent: None
Also Present: William Kern, Highway Commissioner

Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator

Ann Jenswold, Highway Department

Greg Winter, Highway Department

Erik Coonen, Highway Department

Bill Buglass, Payne & Dolan

J. Blair Ward, Corporation Counsel

Jim Schroeder, County Board Chair

Purpose of the meeting was to review and approve vouchers and other highway business.

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MINUTES: The minutes from the January 20, 2015 Highway
meeting, having been distributed in advance, it was moved by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by
Mr. Christensen to approve the minutes as printed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Jaeckel, Buchanan, Christensen, Counsell, Zentner
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

CORRESPONDENCE:
e E-mail from Lisa Meinholz, WisDOT Bureau of Highway Maintenance: regarding
2015/2016 sodium chloride municipal agreement

Newsletters:
e NONE

News Releases/Notices:
e NONE



Highway Committee Minutes
March 4, 2015
Page 2 of 6

PUBLIC COMMENT:

o NONLE

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S REPORT:

Construction Projects

Winter Maintenance
Crews worked several snow events in December and early January

Supervisors are working on bringing salt inventories down to a minimal level by the end
of the winter to minimize moving costs to the new facility

General Maintenance

Crews are working on surface patching and shoulder maintenance

Crews are completing various brushing and tree removals

Crews completed various signing repair work and numerous sign/post replacements

Department will be utilized as a sign distribution center by WisDOT for several counties
east of Dane County

Reviewing maintenance projects including several large WisDOT performance based
projects for 2015

Office/Shop Staff

Shop staff is receiving training on several new components at the new facility — the
department will try to video the majority of the training sessions

Office staff closed books for 2014 and are now working on the 2014 financial report

Shop staff is working with Maas on the connections for all the shop/welding equipment at
the new facility

OLD BUSINESS

NONE



Highway Committee Minutes
March 4, 2015
Page 3 of 6

NEW BUSINESS
9a. Discuss and approve SEWRPC Agreement

The Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission (SEWRPC) provides metropolitan
planning services throughout a seven-county region. County Administrator, Ben Wehmeier.
stated that 2.7 square miles by Ixonia is a part of this region. He stated that local planning will
stay intact, there is no fee to be a part of the Commission, and it will give us more knowledge of
what may come in regards to transportation changes in the future. If there is more growth in the
future, the 2.7 miles may expand, this is decided by the Federal Government. This agreement
was brought to the Highway Committee because of the transportation area. Questions from the
committee were answered by Ben.

It was moved by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by Mr. Christensen to forward the SEWRPC
Agreement to County Board for approval.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Jaeckel, Buchanan, Christensen, Counsell, Zentner
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

9b. Review and approve new equipment bids (Scale, Mobile Vehicle Lifts,
Sweeper/Scrubber)

Commissioner Kern discussed the truck scales and automated system for the scale. He discussed
the vendors and bids received:

Cream City Stateline Scale Rice Lake OTR 40"  $64.400
Cream City Stateline Scale Rice Lake OTR 75°  §81,595
Capitol Scale Company Rick Lake OTR 40 $73,900
Capitol Scale Company Rice Lake OTR 75"  $85,500

United Scale Corp. B Tek Centurion 40" $67,337
United Scale Corp. B Tek Centurion 72° $82,373
United Scale Corp. B Tek Centurion 40" $73,337 Galvanized

United Scale Corp. B Tek Centurion 72° $92,337 Galvanized



Highway Committee Minutes
March 4, 2015
Page 4 0f 6

It was moved by Mr. Counsell and seconded by Mr. Buchanan to accept the bid from Cream City
Stateline Scale for the Rice Lake OTR 40° with a bid of $64,400.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Jaeckel, Buchanan, Christensen, Counsell, Zentner
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Commissioner Kern discussed the Mobile Vehicle Lifts (set of 6) and the Vendors and bids
received:

Midwest Equipment Specialists Stertil-Koni Earthshift st-1085 $54,794
Snap-On Tools Joh Bean MCLWF556 $75,830

It was moved by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by Mr. Counsell to accept the bid from Midwest
Equipment Specialists for the Stertil-Koni Earthshift st-1085 with a bid of $54,794,

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Jaeckel. Buchanan, Christensen. Counsell, Zentner
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Commissioner Kern discussed the Floor Scrubber/Sweeper (1) and the Vendors and bids
received:

Tennant Company Tennant M30 $56,540.60
Kleenmark Distribution Tennant M30 $68,499.00 (no trade)

It was moved by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by Mr. Christensen to accept the bid from Tennant
Company for the Tennant M30 with a bid of $56,540.60. with trade.,



Highway Committee Minutes
March 4, 2015
Page S of 6

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Jaeckel, Buchanan, Christensen, Counsell, Zentner
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

9¢. Review equipment turnover plan and equipment operations

Commissioner Kern had a handout for the Committee showing the department’s different types
of equipment in service and the turnover plan of that equipment for the department. He shared
an Equipment Operations Summary covering the period 2002-2014, showing equipment profit,
or loss in the earlier years, and the purchase value created. He showed how streamlined the
department has become over the years. He discussed the process of how equipment is turned
over and grouped together for how to purchase in the future, and how long equipment is kept
versus trade value if traded sooner. He also showed a 4-year WisDOT report of Machinery
Operations by County, No Motion

9d. Update on new highway facility construction progress

Commissioner Kern updated the Committee on the new highway facility construction progress
by stating that the construction will be wrapping up within the next month, and is moving along.
No Motion

9¢. Review monthly financial account summary

Commissioner Kern reviewed the financial account summary with the Committee, Questions
were answered. No Motion

REVIEW & APPROVE VOUCHERS: The vouchers held the following totals resulting:

BILLS:  02/03/15 $ 7211822

BILLS:  02/12/15 § 1639945
BILLS:  02/17/15 $ 128,390.45
BILLS:  02/20/15 $ 16,230.11

BILLS:  03/03/15 $ 5092253
COMMITTEE:  January $ 497.71
TOTALS: $ 284,558.47

It was moved by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by Mr. Counsell that the bills are allowed as
reviewed.



Highway Committee Minutes
March 4, 2015
Page 6 of 6

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Jaeckel, Buchanan, Christensen. Counsell, Zentner
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Motion by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by Mr. Christensen to adjourn at 9:45 a.m.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Jaeckel, Buchanan, Christensen, Counsell, Zentner
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 7, 2015 at 8:00 a.m., at the Highway
Commissioner’s office.

Approval:

Al Counsell, Secretary



SLI0L-Z0/¥0 eysaynem 0LZv$ 08'S5¥$ S1'6v9 0LEPS 08'9v$ S1'0s%
[ 0€/6-82/50 sbueine 56 LS S0'Sv$ orers S6cvs S0'9v$ ov'evs IAR BInquaNd
[ ] ] "ONI NY10Q '8 INAYd
I '@lnsauer
LEIOL-10/SO uoINl " oo0zrs 00'S+$ SZ'L¥S 00°EVS 00°9v$ sz'ars "ONI “02 QVON M0
LO/ZL-10/S0 eueld ung SO'LY$ 08'v¥$ S0'8¥$ 05z S9°GY$ 06'8Y$ IMA ‘S0MOWOUOD0)
LO/ZL-1L0/S0 PIayejaq 0g'0v$ Sovrs 0V ivS SLIPS 06 v S6°80% ONIAV 4710M
SINIWNOD t_n__lmﬂ{.:(}i NOLLY 20 WWo'sL 22-¥9 ©d WWsEZL Z2F9 Od Wws's Z2-¥9 Dd WWO'sL BZ-85 Od Wws'ZL 82785 2d ﬂ..._m.m 82-8S 94 H34adid 40 IWVN

-3

-3

-3

3

-3

-3

S10Z ‘Z judy

sjoslold Juswpedsq Aemybiy Loz 404
(1-3) ILIHONOD OILTIVHSY QIXIN-THd

133HS dv23d aid
LINFWLHVYLIA AVMHOIH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



‘577 ‘ebejuenpy sbiapy Aq Ajejeledas paoloaul o4 (|im [eb/z| 0% Jo sabieyo uonedddy ...

TWLOL

v.lOL

IV10L

WLOL

WiOoL
o 0008°2% 000¥'2% 0008'2% 000¥°Z$
NOILLY DI ddY NOILVDIddY MNOILYOINddY NOILYDINddY NOILYIINddY

NI ‘JaaoueH

000¥°0% 000%°0% 000¥7°0% 000¥°0$ 000 0% *ONI “SOHE NOSHY3d
12naodd 12Na0yd 12Naodd 12NAa0Hd
V1 ‘enbngng Jo |AA ‘Ulod SUBARIS
i N 1/00'895$ | ooov'z$ | L/00zi¥$| 0000°2$ |L/00°89S% 000¥'z$ | L/00'vL¥$ | 0000729 $324NOS3Y TH LNIT4

REN rxx RAX e Fy¥ 1M ‘ebeuod

000Z°Z$ vec0z$ | ve16 1S | 68523 | veores | vesrzs | v690z$ | v68sz$ | v69v'ZS | vesLe$ | ¥690°2S ONI ‘SOIFN D ANNIH
1d dIHS 804 LHOdSNYHL Q3ddy 10NacHd a3nddy L3INA0Hd azanddy 12Na0Hd a3Nddv 12Na0dd a3inddy 1oNaodd H3aaig 40 INYN
=SS0 NOISTNWE DINOILYD QAdZ-SHD NOISTNNG DJINOLLYD dZ-S40 NOISTNWS DINOILYD Z-SHD NOISTNNE JINOILYD dZ-Sd4H NOISTNNG Z-S¥4H NOISTNWI
6107 ‘2 |Udy

sjoalold Juswuedaq AemybiH G102 104
S19NA0¥d LTVHASY SNONIANLIF

133HS d¥23d alg
INIWLYVYLIA AVMHOIH ALNNOD NOSHI443r




000+v'Z$ W 05S6SY -
0062°2$ W€ 008S¥ .
) 00122$ w2 059Sy 000SL° 2% 1e30L I ‘uteld
B 0051°2% b e} 0Z8€°03% ANVAINOD HIWIVHY FHL
:v
W€ 1
we A ‘BllInsBuEer
ub *ONI “02 QVY0H MD0Y
008Z°Z$ K
00vZ'z$ W€
0061°2$ & 00SZHM 00°0S.°€.$ 18301 IM “UOIBIPPIN
0ovLZs$ b uabuim T 0065°0$ NOILONYLSNOD MM
-v
b
] 00°052°95% 18301 1M 18210420
.1 | S 005z uabuipm 00S¥'0% “ONI ONIAVA ALNNOD-IML
b
| B
uC 00°000°0¢$ 1e10L I ‘SIe< Sauowoua
) .1 |Sooszamuabuim 00Z£0% 3IONVNILNIVIN LNIWIAV
sBujw spdyoois oosv LS b
B ‘BupjaniL "o°) yandL OZH 000¥'L$ uE
‘0zH iddns o1 gHor wnig .8 00SE°LS W | Ao saop plaul 00°000°SE$ €101 e
[ #s 00s'z Aypuenb um 00ZZM uaBLIM 000€°'L$ oL [seese oy purzmaow | 0082°0% NV10a ® INAVd
. 00SZaM UabLIm
AINIWDINTD3 ATHNOH ‘as'os AININLINDG3 ATHNCH ‘as s H3aaia 40 IWYN
SLNIWWNOD DN SNIZIY3IATNG H1d3d T1Nd
§10Z ‘2 Indy

s)08(oid uswuedaq AemybiH §10¢ 104

ONITTIN / ONIZIYIATNG H1d3a T1N4d

133HS dVO3d QI8

1INFINLEVA3A AVMHODIH ALNNOD NOSHI443r




“ONI ‘NDS ¥ 53MV0 MY

“ONI '§3LVOIHOODY HINN

VT TR T

oo &3

{iosdo ) spdysolSaroway}

ajewsR|y AojEpuspy
00 000'5! 7 T i - i
768 neydsy papkozy)
2 o sieway fojEpuUERy, . i . I_
00'005'58E% 00°000'6ES 00008 118 00°000'05 H8 00°'000'S04S 00'000°64 H$
S3A 05 €8 LT T Looes LiOoES LOvEs ONT O3 SYNIA % NITddON
[ 0000L ¥6bs = -
00'000 96 (10500 L apayoorS/sAolay) - -
oEws)ly Aojepuepy
N e ; - . - |
ojone Bz Neydsy pejokany)
| spwenyboeouew, | L s
00'008'99ES 00'006'6Z% DO'00S'PLS 00'000'SF4S 0005804 00058 ¥04
EETY 1628 TLi0BZS LB ZE B8 28 I "INI INOLSIAT NIOTE
T ooosrimss . | o -
000009848 {j1osdo |, aychpois/@aoiuay)
ajewayy folepuep
000 <2 - = x
Beiact Ueudsy perphas) I
|01 ewrwayy Loepuew, e —e 5 =
O0'0SE'B5ES 00°008'r2S 00°008'2LE 00000 0FES 00°05Z'96% 00°008" L01%
EEIN 2 LeveE Tev 28 Loezs TLELE L/E0ES NOILVHOJE0D STIHIN
GO USE CErS - =
00°'000'6Z1E (iosdoy andyooigeacwe) -
ajEwWnlY AojEpugy
i _u.u.. R a o .
neydsy pajphoay)
SR, ___lewaiy AolEpuEY. T — —— - e .
0 OGe BhCS DO 000515 052 118 DO00ZLS 000 PES 00000 ¥8$
- S3A T oS s usees Loves oves Liovzs "ONI “SOHE NV
[ puog pig NOL/ dVH b/t NOL / uny Jeyesig NOL / [EU0IEY PRysni] 128jag NOL/8L.vit b NOL /81 .FE ¥30QI8 40 INVN
SNOL 000°04. SNOL 000'% SNOL 000°09 SNOL 000'8E SNOL D00'SE

IM ‘NOSHI443r - AMHYND DUNESVHLS LV STVINILVYIN INOLSINIT 40 ONIHSNAD

W'Y 00:8 5102 ‘Z UMY 'AVASHNHL :31vd

133HS dVOo3d aig
ININLHYHIa AVMHOIH ALNNOD NOSHIAA3r




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF MAJOR COUNTY ACCOUNTS

4/1/2015 13:22

LABOR 03-20-15
EQUIPMENT 03-20-15
MATERIALS 03-20-15

SHOP MATERIALS 03-20-15

04/01/15

PERCENT OF LABOR YEAR 21.64%
APPROVED
ACCOUNT AVAILABLE SPENT TRANSFER BALANCE PERCENT SPENT
53311 COUNTY MAINTENANCE 1,878,552.80| 295515.31 0.00]1,683,037.49 15.73%
53312 COUNTY CONSTRUCTION | 7,095,329.00 11,022.55 0.00|7,084,306.45 0.16%
53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 879,600.00f 422 103.47 0.00{ 457,496.53 47.99%
9,853,481.80| 728,641.33 0.00| 9,124,840.47 7.39%
53314 BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
53315 FUNDED PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
9,853,481.80 | 728,641.33 0.00]9,124,840.47 7.39%

© wearsarnpyep DeteLacal Microsefi ndows Temoorany Interel Fus Conlenl Duslack SOELGSTY J015 BUDGET TO ACTLAL ConMMRBBASE 215040 205 COST SUMMARY

41172015 1 23 PM



53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE 2015

4/1(2015 13:22

LABOR 03-20-15

EQUIPMENT 03-20-15

MATERIALS 03-20-15

SHOP MATERIALS 03-20-15 ORIGINAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS TOTAL

GENERAL PATROL 1,108,311.00 1,242,052.00
SECTICN 10 311.830 23,533.62
SECTION 11 311.831 25,769.40
SECTION 12 311.832 23,543.85
SECTION 13 311.833 4194834
SECTION 14 311.834 20,786.57
SECTION 15 311.835 30,514.29
SECTION 16 311.836 32,153.18
SECTION 17 311.837 29,339.61
SECTION 18 311.838 18,473.88
SECTION 840 MISC. INCL. TRAINING 4.635.59
SECTION 840.01 DOWN-TIME | 0.00 0.00
SECTION 840.04 LAKE MILLS WETLAND DEL. 0.00

EXPENSE 250,698.33 0.00 250,698 33

REMAINING 857,612.67 1,242,052.00

CRACK SEAL 75,000.00 80,000.00

NORMAL CRACK SEALING EXP. 0.00 0.00 0.00

REMAINING 75,000.00 80,000.00

SIGNING 311.844 125,000.00 130,000.00

NORMAL SIGNING EXPENSE 37,704.66 37,704.66 37,704 .66

REMAINING 87,295.34 92,295.34 28,132.00

PAVEMENT MARKING 311.840 135,000.00 140,000.00

EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00

REMAINING 135,000.00 140,000.00

BITUMINOUS SEALCOATING 240,000.00 250,000.00

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

CTH Gal, 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00

REMAINING 240,000.00 250,000.00

BUILDING ALLOCATION 20,000.00 30,000.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 6,492.00 6,492.00 6,492.00

REMAINING 13,508.00 23,508.00

I

MISC., HIT & RUNS, INVENT. ADJ.
HIT & RUNS 5,000.00 6,500.00 620,32
FIRE CALLS 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNCOLLECTABLES 0.00 0.00 0.00
INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 620.32 620.32 620.32

REMAINING 4,379.68 5,879.68

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 295,515.31 44,816.98 295,515.31

S Users\anniAppDataiLocaliMicrosefiwindows Temperary Internet FilesiCentent OutlooiaGREEGGTY! 2015 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 2015-04-01 53314/MBING 1 23 PMW




53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE 2015

4M1/2015 13:22

LABOR 03-20-15
EQUIPMENT 03-20-15
MATERIALS 03-20-15

SHOP MATERIALS 03-20-15 ORIGINAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS TOTAL
QORIGINAL BUDGETED TOTAL 1,708,311.00 1,708,311.00
APPROVED BUDGET CHANGES 0.00 50,241.80
APPROVED BUDGET 1,708,311.00  1,758,552.80
APPROVED CARRY OVER 0.00 120,000.00

TOTAL AVAILABLE | 1,708,311.00 1,878,552.80

TOTAL EXPENSES 295,515.31 295,515.31

TOTAL REMAINING 1,412,796.00 1,583,037.00

¢ \UsersiannjippDataiLocaliMicrosoftiWindowsiTemporary Internat FilesiContent OullcokyGAEEGGTYY 2015 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 2015-04-01 S3314/MBING 1:23 PM



53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2015
4/1/2015 13:22
LABCR 03-20-15
EQUIPMENT 03-20-15
MATERIALS 03-20-15
SHOP MATERIALS 03-20-15 ORIGINAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS . TOTAL
BITUMINOUS SURFACING
CTH N 4.00 mi. (CTHB -CTH A} 0.00 1,671,768.00 -
CTH A (STH 94 - WTTN) 10.00 MILES 3,066,289.00 3,066,289.00 -
CTH A 2.00 mi. {Hope Lake Road - Lake Mill 740,700.00 940,700.00 -
CTH J 3,75 mi. (CTH G TO JEFFERSON/STH 697,000.00 933,572.00 -
CTHJ (CULVERT} 0.00 110,000.00 -
CTH"P"(CTHETOCTHF 291 mi. 0.00 83,000.00 .
CTH W [ROAD/SITE WORK} 0.00 mi. {) 0.00 245,000.00 -
CONSTRUCTION JOB 0.00 0.00 .
0.00 0.00 -

EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 4,503,989.00 7,050,329.00
ENGINEERING 0.00
CTH 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTH 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTH 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
BUILDING ALLOCATION 45,000.00 45,000.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 9,738.00 9,738.00 9,738.00
REMAINING 35,262.00 35,262.00
MISC., INVENTORY ADJUSTMEN 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
ICC COMPUTER CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
IP TELEPHONY ALL 0.00 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
MISC. 0.00 0.00 0.00
TRAINING 1,284 .55
EXPENSE 1,284.55 1,284.55 1,284 .55
REMAINING -1,284.55 -1,284.55

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVIm 11,022.55 11,022.55
BUDGETED TOTAL 4,548,989.00 7,095,329.00 |
TOTAL EXPENSES 11,022.55 11,022.55
TOTAL REMAINING 4,537,966.45 7,084,306.45

C \Users\anniAppDataiLocaliMicrosaftwVinoows Temporary Internet FilesiCentent OutllookGREEGGTY) 2015 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 2015-04-01 533 2 UONST * 23 PM




53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2015

4/1/2015 13:22 |

LABOR 03.20-15 CTHN 4.00 mi. (CTHB -CTH A)
EQUIPMENT 03-20-15 :Description: Construction, Pave, Shoulder

MATERIALS 03-20-1 _ |
SHOP MATERIALS 03-20-16 ORIGINAL BUDGET  RE-ESTIMATED TOTAL! HOURS TOTAL

0.00( 1,671,768.00 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 | 0.00

REMAINING 1,671,768.00 | 1,671,768.00




53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2015

4/1/2015 13:22

LABOR 03-20-15 CTH A (STH 94 - WTTN) 10.00 MILES
EQUIPMENT 03-20-16 Description: Pulverize, Pave Shoulder
MATERIALS 03-20-15

SHOP MATERIALS 03-20-15 ORIGINAL BUDGET  RE-ESTIMATED TOTAL!  HOURS TOTAL

3,066,289.00| 3,066,289.00 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
000
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

REMAINING 3,066,289.00




53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2015

4/1/2015 13:22

LABOR 03-20-15 CTH A 2.00 mi. (Hope Lake Road - Lake Mill

EQUIPMENT 03-20-15 ‘Description: P_ulverize, Pave, Shoulder

MATERIALS 03-20-15 _

SHOP MATERIALS 03-20-15 ORIGINAL BUDGET  RE-ESTIMATED TOTAL!  HOURS TOTAL

740,700.00 940,700.00 0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

REMAINING 940,700.00 940,700.00




53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2015
4112015 13:22

LABOR 03-20-15 CTH J 3.75 mi. (CTH G TO JEFFERSON/STH §

EQUIPMENT 03-20-15 X
MATERIALS 03-20-15 ORIGINAL BUDGET ~ RE-ESTIMATED TOTAL!  HOURS TOTAL

SHOP MATERIALS 03-20-15 ORIGINAL BUDGET  RE-ESTIMATED TOTAL!  HOURS TOTAL

697,000.00 933,572.00 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

REMAINING 697,000.00 933,572.00




53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION __ 2015

4/1/2015 13:22

LABOR 03-20-15 CTHJ (CULVERT)

EQUIPMENT 03-20-15 Description: Design

MATERIALS 03-20-15

SHOP MATERIALS 03-20-15 CRIGINAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS HOURS TOTAL

0.00 110,000.00 0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

REMAINING 0.00 110,000.00




53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION

2015

4/1/2015 13:22
LABOR 03-20-15
EQUIPMENT 03-20-15

MATERIALS 03-20-15
SHOF MATERIALS 03-20-15

CTH"P" (CTHETOCTHF 2.91 mi.

‘Description: Pave and Shoulder

QRIGINAL BUDGET

RE-ESTIMATED TOTAL:

HOURS

TOTAL

0.00

83,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

REMAINING

0.00

83,000.00




53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2015
41112015 13:22
LABOR 03-20-15 CTH W (ROAD/SITE WORK) 0.00 mi. ()

EQUIPMENT 03-20-15 Description: Final Mat Pave, Shoulder

MATERIALS 03-20-15
SHOP MATERIALS 03-20-15 ORIGINAL BUDGET ~ RE-ESTIMATED TOTAL!  HOURS TOTAL

0.00 245,000.00 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

| 0.00

REMAINING 245,000.00 245,000.00




53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2015
41112015 13:22

LABOR 03-20-15 CONSTRUCTION JOB
EQUIPMENT 03-20-15 Description: Misc. Work

MATERIALS 03-20-15
SHOP MATERIALS 03-20-15 ORIGINAL BUDGET  RE-ESTIMATED TOTAL!  HOURS TOTAL

0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.0C
0.00
0.0C
0.00
0.00
0.0C

] 0.00

REMAINING 0.00 0.00




2 rwsur @ik pzaie ool

coosat i T any btwne! P darted Dutloam i UELGW 1 D08 BUBGE] T AL TUAL CUMPRRISIRS SIS e b

§3313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 2015
1 13
LABOR 03-28-18 |
ECUPMENT 03.20:1% |ROADEDH
MATERLALS D3-201% : L8 ] arz oy o4 126
SHOR MATERIALS 032015 TOTAL W PLWIAPY | W NCNSTRM | W _ANTICE | A _TRAINING JEIDT
. —
WINTER MAINTERANCE 30.000.00 T05.000.00 TT0,224.53
Labor c.o BUDGETY 527728 BD 246 82 2,525 68 a0
Fringe 33547 37 11 790 84 1756 43 i
Machinery 14651557 | 14z atE N 0%
Transters/Journal Entries 0z
Materials 161644 82 | 160 45664 030 % 0
EXFENSE | 54, 48047 394 40 &7 385 012 62 0o Lo oo
REMAINING 375.744.06 i
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 394.480.47 385,011 62 B.466.05 0.00 .00 | 0.00
ORIGINAL BUDGET TOTAL 738,600.00 !
APPROVED CARRY OVER 140,000.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE &79.800.00
APPROVED TRANSFER Qoo
TOTAL AVAILABLE 879,600 00
ESTIMATED EXPENSES [equipment storage'building & grourds] 2T 62300
TOTAL EXPENSES 422103 47
TOTAL REMAINING 457 487 00 i
70.70 0.3194 065 3100
dale reg houls Gl hous 1atal houls § labar § incidenlal § am ool § rguipment | § nalt | § salt brine § calcium § pard | L] %
== s s ==
RS 1 i | | | 5 10 EZEH
132018, coa 5175 3 i + 1145340 44 28 20025 7
EPEIAES oo 11450 ; : 1588520 595 3 31 8738
HEEOIE THOD | ooe | i 7526 65 23710 104 02 16 358 74
182015 E900 | 277 523180 636 47450 00 154 26 17701 3
1T 78450 00 | 424 20 B4 25 746 51 10288 48
18705 4424 44 2% i 0700 £5 65 231 80 1 762 1
15 8128 o 83073 90 55 60 13476 65
4 a0z : 7% Rx IR}
aps | | ' BET 48 s W33 a3 0. 758 BT
aos | : 134330 M0 &Y 538003
00l | | i 85 55
175 352500 511 020 705053
190l 743350 2528 B75 14431 04
2280 1 4630 88 166 46 TETHES
3700 1 13 784 50 405 2 | 22747 53
o0 : 807425 306 7 715 80
00 SE5 60 1683 3,347 29
| I 3,804 08 I 119338
12335 | 3 4257 84 1 664 &2 15 46 : 17 a2 A
3275 300072 12166 75 AT6 T i 26.61E 83
B4 50 F294 36 1 14,246 05 dd 06 1190 503 35 24557 83
nwE Zazrar 297890 4344 6250 031358
0w | 4420 i 214 3%
00 GO0 14 547 93 FEaE 1 5626 88
(o] 740 i 4 40030
000 661 55 ELEd 156 1H53 14
0o BE7 43 I 4368 29
(] 455 64 FRHIE: Ter s 568" B0
Lo M 7B i ¥ H 371252
W5 * 535 96 1,632 B5 d1ar £.451 86
0o 114320 | 5552 33
625 103958 B.22180 202 50 10208 64
1600 1 664 65 ! L4105 TIE B T2 13 345 00
e, 5 o BT 1657 80 38
76 50 750 190543 1137150 218
3600 con FERED] 636 30 T
26 00 aor 574 EQ a44* 0 M
oo oo 44300
12 00 o0l 266 20
3202045 %o ao s 821
| : ; ! 020
1 | ]
" T ]
z 020
q00 Lo0
i 2400 oo0
< Lo oo
H 200 To0
aon 00
do 200
200 o030
00 2 To0
ane ; 200
a0t i 100
ane | Loo
00 | ’ 00
aoo i i 00
o A0
o o
o Qe
o ane
ool am
ool qm
000 qo0
oo a0
om ane
o a0l
] oo £393
e 131875 T0TEs __ a0arlo__ 62i7adl 33547 37 330,80 i B 34 iaszaz — 337763 wo0Te & 404 B0 334400 47
HOURLY COSTS 26,035 1B.550 0558 71724 74134 Q.66 0.046 0.093 Z2.668 194613
[ 14551685 |  2.125.45 |  10.83431 | 366774 | 3.25
re wp. total | tons sait llons brine calcium lons sand




53314 C.T.H.S. BRIDGES 2015

41205 12:22

LABOR 03-20-15
EQUIPMENT 03-20-15
MATERIALS 03-20-15

SHOP MATERIALS 03-20-15

BRIDGES MAINTENANCE

carried over as a payable

carried over as a payable

BRIDGE INSPECTIONS
{19,308.33 is available as a payable)

CRIGINAL BUDGET

RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS

TOTAL

061
S_SUPSTR

093
AZSUPRENG

206
BRIDGE INSP.

EXPENSE
REMAINING

BUILDING ALLOCATION 313.05
ESTIMATED EXPENSE
REMAINING

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY

ORIGINAL BUDGETED TOTAL
TOTAL EXPENSE
REMAINING AMOUNT

C WsersiannpapoDataiLocaliMicrosoftWindows\ Temporary Internet Files\Content Qutloon CHELGGTY 2015 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 2015-04-01 S3M4/BRIDGE! 23 PM




53315 C.T.H.S. FUNDED PROGRAMS 2015

4/1/2015 13:22

LABOR 03-20-15
EQUIPMENT 03-20-15
MATERIALS 03-20-15

SHOP MATERIALS 03-20-18

EXPENSE
TOTAL

BALANCE
REMAINING

FUNDED PROGRAMS - LEVY 13C.0.

14 levy

14 revenue

315-

315- ' ;

315-901-03 CTH N (C.TH. B - C.TH. A} -

(TRANSFER TO 53312 CTH N, 2013 CONSTRUCTION)

REMAINING

14 transfer

available

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY

© WsersiannsppOataiLocaldicrosoft W ndewsi Temparary internet Files'Cament QuilocktCOELGGTY F§1F BAUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 2015-04-01 53215 FUNDED

A/1720156 1 23 PM




Jefferson County Highway Department
Highway Operations Report

April 2015

Operations Summary

Winter Maintenance

> Crews worked last snow event near the end of March, crews will begin removing snow
equipment over the next few weeks

> Any remaining salt deliveries will be delayed, if possible, until the new salt sheds are
completed at the new facility site

General Maintenance

o Crews are working on surface patching and shoulder maintenance

= Crews are beginning crack sealing work; there are several county and state highways to
complete

> Crews are completing various signing repair work and numerous sign/post replacements
o Crews are preparing for the start-up of several construction projects

Office/Shop Staff

o Shop staff is receiving training on several new components at the new facility - the
department will try to video the majority of the training sessions

¢ Office staff closed books for 2014 and are now working on the 2014 financial report

o Shop staff is working on numerous items in the transition of equipment and operations
to the new facility



